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Jerrie Hayes

From: Jerrie Hayes
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 9:07 AM
To: Bob

Subject: Request
Importance: High

Mr. Pickle;

| write concerning the Requests for Production of Documents served on 3ABN and Danny Shelton. Although the
date on the RPD’s to 3ABN shows a November 29, 2007 service date, | did not receive a fax courtesy copy and
did not receive the requests until they arrived by mail on December 4, 2007. Similarly, the date on the RPD's to
Mr. Shelton, the certificate of service for which is not notarized, shows a December 7, 2007 service date, but they
did not arrive by mail until December 12. In light of the questionable service dates, as well as the upcoming
Christmas and New Year holidays, Plaintiff 3ABN plans to serve its responses to Requests on or before January
4 and Plaintiff Shelton will serve his responses on or before January 12.

Please let me know if Defendants have any objection to accepting service on the dates proposed.

Jerrie Hayes
(612) 337-6142
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